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MEMO TO: IHLS Board of Directors

FROM: Ellen Popit
DATE: February 23, 2017
RE: Proposed Endorsements and Sponsorships Policy

The Policy and Membership Committee has considered language to guide the organization as
decisions are made regarding sponsorships and endorsements.

The proposed policy was shared with the board at its January 2017 meeting, and posted on the
IHLS website for member feedback. You will find member feedback received as of today at the
bottom of this memorandum.

The committee recommends acceptance of policy as presented, and thanks you for your
consideration.

Draft Endorsements and Sponsorships Policy

All requests for endorsements (support without funds) and sponsorships (support with funds)
will be considered on a case-by-case basis. Requests for endorsements and sponsorships in
amounts less than $1,000.00 will be approved at the discretion of the Executive

Director. Requests for sponsorships greater than $1,000.00 will be brought to the board for
consideration and formal action. All requests will be considered in the light of providing the
greatest good to IHLS membership.

Member Feedback

Linda Richter, Trenton Public Library:
Approve

Cary Harvengt, Edwardsville Public Library:
Sounds appropriate to me.
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